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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

January 23, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR g D 7! C-0CC

SUBJECT: Interim Change 94-1to DoD 4160.21-M, dated May 2, 1994

Ap-RA770 27

The attached Interim Change 94-1to DoD 4160.21-M, “Defense Reutilization and
Marketing Manual,” March 1990, is provided to DTIC. The DTIC accession number
for the basic Manual and Change 1 to the basic Manual is ADA-279029.

For further information, please contact me at (703) 697-4111 or -4112.
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rererTo MMSLD 2., MAY 1994

SUBJECT: MMSLD Letter No. 94-1, Veterans' Organizations Eligible for Donations

(DoD 4160.21-M)- 7/-L \
‘Chanye +o AD-A279 039

TO: Recipients of DoD 4160.21-M, Defense Reutilization and Marketing Manual

This letter is directive in nature and expires 1 year from the date of this letter unless sooner
superseded or rescinded.

1. The purpose of this letter is to add to the listing of veterans' organizations found in DoD
4160.21-M, Chapter XIII, Attachment 24.

2. Pending accomplishment of formal publication, the listing referenced above is changed
to add the following veterans' organizations:

a. Page XIII-A-189 after "Italian American War Veterans of the United States, Inc.,"
insert "International Association Legions of Honor."

b. Page XIII-A-190 after '"Paralyzed Veterans of America (PVA)," insert "Patriots
Band & Honor Guard of America, Inc." '

3. Recipients of DoD 4160.21-M are requested to annotate the manual pages cited above.

FOR THE DIRECTOR:

Colonel, USA
DASC Commander




